CASCADE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING
PUBLIC NOTICE & AGENDA
OCTOBER 6, 2022
6:00PM

NOTICE: Notice is hereby given that the Cascade Planning & Zoning Commission will
hold a meeting on Thursday, October 6, 2022 at 6:00 PM in the Cascade City Hall
Council Chambers, 320 1% Ave W, Cascade, IA 52033. Any visual or hearing- impaired
persons or persons with special accessibility needs should contact the City Clerk at 563-
852-3114 prior to the meeting.

1.

9.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approve the Agenda as Presented

Meeting Minutes — Review & approve the September 8, 2022 minutes

Open Public Hearing on Proposed Re-Zoning for 304 27 Ave NW, the Eastern
Half, future Lot 2 Takes Place from R-1 to C-2.

Close Public Hearing

Consideration on Recommendation to the City Council on Ordinance #06-22,
Re-Zoning 304 2°¢ Ave NW, the Eastern Half, future Lot 2 Takes Place from R-1
to C-2

Consideration on Recommendation of the RJ West Plat at 11 Tyler Street —RJ
West Place

Other Business

10. Adjournment



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 8§, 2022
Meeting Minutes

The Cascade Planning & Zoning Commission met on Thursday, September 8, 2022, at 6:00p.m. in the
Cascade City Hall Council Chambers, 320 1** Ave W, Cascade, 1A 52033. Present for the meeting and
answering roll were: Moriarity, Conlin, Steffen, Kerper and Moran. Excused: Otting and Hosch.

A motion by Moran, second by Conlin to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried, ayes.

Motion Steffen, second Moran to approve the October 21, 2021 minutes with one amendment to add to the
Taylor Street vacation of right of way discussion that the City Attorney had recommended to proceed with
the vacation action. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion Moran, second Steffen to open the public hearing on the request to add gymnasiums and fitness
centers to C-1 Commercial Highway, C-2 General Retail, M-1 Light Industrial and M-2 Heavy Industrial
Districts. Motion carried, all aye.

Motion Conlin, second Steffen to close the public hearing as no citizens attended. Motion carried, all aye.

The Commission discussed the zoning change proposal which was requested by the owner of 1303 1 Ave
East for M-1 zoning to allow a gym, fitness center type business. Administrator Kotter added the other
three Districts for consideration as no current zones allow for these types of business. The Commission
reviewed the draft ordinance that also stated the parking requirements of 1 spot for every 200 square feet of
space in C-1, M-1and M-2. C-2 doesn’t require off street parking for other businesses and the
recommendation was to leave that the same for this draft.

Motion Kerper, second Moran to recommend to the City Council adoption of Draft Ordinance #05-22
adding gymnasiums and fitness centers as permitted uses in C-1, C-2, M-1 and M-2 zoning districts with no
parking requirements in C-2 and 1 spot for every 200 square feet for C-1, M-1 and M-2. Roll call vote,
motion carried, all ayes.

The Commission reviewed the draft Urban Renewal Plan Amendment to be considered by the City Council
on September 12. The Commission reviewed the five business incentives, the Library, two downtown
parking lots and a walking trail. The Commission found that the projects coincide with the future
development plans of Cascade. Commissioner Conlin objected to the site proposed for the library.

Motion Steffen, second Moran to recommend to the City Council adoption of the Urban Renewal Plan
Amendment as presented to include the proposed five business incentives and the two parking lots and
trail as all eight projects conform to and are consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan. Roll call,
motion carried, all ayes.

Motion Steffen, second Kerper to recommend to the City Council adoption of the Urban Renewal Plan
Amendment project for the library as presented as it conforms to and is consistent with the City’s
Comprehensive Plan Roll call, Motion carried, four ayes, one nay (Conlin).

Motion Moran, second Conlin to adjourn at 7:11lpm was made by Steffen. Motion carried.

Lisa A. Kotter
City Administrator



CASCADE
D

A Place We Call Home

Planning and Zoning Commission
October 6, 2022 Agenda

To: P&Z Commission Members
From: Lisa Kotter, City Administrator
Date: September 30, 2022

Re: ReZoning

The Manternach’s purchased the lot with the home and the shed and would like to split it and re-zone the
eastern portion, shed, to C-2 General Retail. The lots to the South and East are zoned C-2 and so this is not spot
zoning. They have prepared the new plat as | would not allow it to be split unless it is rezoned. Therefore if this
proceeds with approval the new plat will be recorded before we record the change in zoning.

| am preparing the rezoning Ordinance #06-22 and will email it Saturday.

In the packet is the application, info sent to the neighbors, the current zoning and the C-2 Code.



Application for Change of Zoning District Boundaries
City of Cascade

APPLICANT INFORMATION

1. Name and address of applicant: /44 r ée r” o JQCﬁwL Mﬂ,ﬂ‘ MC/L
(168 34 e CE Cosoe ,Ta Sioxt
Shanrne MayTerroeh '
3OY 2al e, Arv, C‘&MQC/'IZ—S- 033
/142/‘64 J O-OWI —563-5Y3-St6> (Phone)

- Shene, 3/7-557-278¢
2. Location of property to be re-zoned: 2O oA Zul A‘Uﬂ - NVl e
(Street Address)

3. Legal description of property: Ld’f / 0 _ﬂ/ d(,/<‘ / 9 Ubs¥ &S‘C&f»&/

(Lot Number (s), Block Number (s), Subdivision Name)

4. Present and requested zoning classification: Kesi c/ fe-hﬁ; [ c-2
(Example A-1, R-1, C-2, M-1) (Present) (Proposed)

5. Existing and Proposed Uses of the Property:

Cotrertly SYoraze, tuputd bl fo beable To res
~fo w besiness o oVhers &s ‘W%ﬂye,

6. Narrative statement of reasons why present zoning is no-longer valid.

Residontssl does ¥ allow retal T
PuSinesr or SPorese J e pod e

7. Attach a plat showing the location, dimensions, and use of the property and all property
within 300 feet thereof including streets, alleys, and other prominent physical features.

8. Attach the names and addresses of all property owners within 300 feet of property to be re-
zoned.

P

9. Signature and date: - - A
(Applicants or Property Owners Signature) (Date)

10. Application Fee $150.

Z:\City Hal\PLANNING & ZONING\Rezoning\Blank Re-Zone App.doc
08/29/22



City of Cascade
Rezoning Procedures

1. Applicant submits an application for change of zoning district boundaries to the
Zoning Administrator. Please use blue ink to complete.

2. Date set for public hearing before the Planning and Zoning Commission.
Notice of the hearing date must be published in the newspaper of general
circulation 7-days prior to public hearing.

3. Commission reviews, approves, denies, or tables re-zoning request.
Commission submits approval, conditional approval, or denial recommendation
to the City Council.

4. Date set for public hearing before the City Council. Notice of the hearing date
must be published in the newspaper of general circulation 7-days prior to public
hearing.

5. Council approves, conditionally approves, denies, or tables re-zoning request
based upon the Commission’s recommendation and applicants statements and
information.

6. An Ordinance is passed and approved by the City Council officially re-zoning
the property.

7. The official Cascade Zoning Map is amended to show the re-zoning change.

Z:\City Hal\PLANNING & ZONING\Rezoning\Blank Re-Zone App.doc
08/29/22



26789 46TH AVE, BERNARD, IA 52032 (563> 879-4173

PLAT of SURVEY of

WEBER SURVEYING, LLC,

PREPARED BY: MICHAEL J. WEBER,

Index Legend

Location: Takes Place, City of Cascade
Requestor: Herbert R. Manternach

Proprietor: Herbert R. & Jacquie M. Manternach
Surveyor: Michael J. Weber

Surveyor Company: Weber Surveying, LLC

& Return To: 26789 46th AVE

Bernard, IA 52032

TAKES PLACE
in the City of Cascade, lowa.

NOTE: TAKES PLACE IS A CONSOLIDATION
AND A DIVISION OF LOT 8, LOT 9 & LOT 10

OF WEST CASCADE (DEED LANDS BOOK B
PAGE 221> IN THE CITY OF CASCADE, IOWA.

0 25’ 307

o

SCALE IN FEET
SCALE: 1° S0’

TAKES PLACE

AREA=14,040 SF 7

A

LEGEND

PLACED 5/8“ DIA. STEEL 2z

©® REROD W/ORANGE PLASTIC CAP
MARKED ‘WEBER PLS 15084” 2,
@ FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED -
® PLACED “X* IN CONCRETE d;:,
o
PARCEL SURVEYED LINE
EXISTING PARCEL LINE
¢ ) RECORDED DIMENSION
P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING
ROW RIGHT OF WAY
SF SQUARE FEET
AC ACRES
NE COR. LOT
NOTES: 2, BLOCK 2,
L ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE IN FEET NvBEg%.KLgT WEST
AND DECIMALS THEREDF, 2, . CASCADE
2. THIS PLAT IS SUBJECT TO RIGHT OF L ?,qu, WEST CASCADE  FOUND S/8°
WAY AND EASEMENTS OF RECORD AND <l FOUND S/8° DIA. REROD
NOT 0OF RECORD. [ols DIAéE%ERCDII); \
= W/ AP NI,
G 12631

Ao I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING DOCUMENT WAS WEBER SURVEYING, LLC
SWOUND My, PREPARED AND THE RELATED SURVEY WORK WAS PERFORMED BY ME OR 26789 46TH AVE
S8 o5ee00u, 0 2, UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY BERNARD, IA 52032
§$§'e'° %:,,5 LIWWS?vEﬁUNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOwA. PH: (5635 879-4173
S&S e - T ; -4199
SO MICHAEL J $52 / LJ .)417/4“‘}7{, /‘@. loel2 FaX: (363> 879
Sy WEBER o™= | MICHAEL J WEBER %DATE> 2 DRAWN BY' MJW
Z 5 15084 & S | LICENSE NUMBER 15084 SURVEY DATE: 9/14/22
”fz,,ﬁ" ‘ﬂf\\%‘ MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2023 DWG. 22081
iy, TOWA W
7t SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL 1 SHEET 1 & 2 SHEET 1 0OF 3




e

=
=
J =
suoiswpgng anbngng | |-
OLOISE
jeusnpu| Anasy z- . JEDLGEL LEok
[ersnpuf b |-
|#sy (3iauan) 7o \\\
100LGELget

1euswiwon femyBiy -0 2001521861

L001GELEBI

A A

[eau=pisay 2jdnY 7H
[2UapIsay 3|IGo BN £y
Ajwag paxiy z-y

Apwes 218uis -y

{Ranyrouby |-y

sozsig Buuoz Ay Y-

sjadseg o7 savor PN T e

1ANBAT 1 CRI

BEEL

| 1Z018boESL

51018FeESk
o/

BLO18YOESI

A

21068vEE8E

12008P0E81

'G0008Y0ES|

L1006y

8008.+0E81

0L08L$EED)

é AP EEE o

HEREFNE Y O LN

81008¥BES] :
9006L¥EEEL.
QoaLroEet
210085068
200214
02008y0E8! 800.4p0E8)
96 Noo2sboee)
900CEYOER)
E00ZLYOH
OLOZEPRESL
{/ TO0ZEVOES)
Y S
€00z 1 00ZEVOES |
Y00ZEYOESL
AANPCLNATDY



CASCAD

A Place We Call Home

City of Cascade
320 15t Avenue West
P.O. Box 400
Cascade, Towa 52033
Ph. 563-852-3114
admin(@ci de.com

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON REZONING REQUEST
304 2" Avenue NW, Cascade, IA

You are receiving this notice as you have property within 200 feet of the property at 304 29
Avenue NW which has submitted a request for rezoning. The notice is below.

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday. October 6, 2022 at 6:00PM the Cascade Planning &
Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing at City Hall, 320 1% Ave NW, to consider the
following rezoning request. The City Council will also hold a public hearing on Monday,
October 10. 2022 at 6:00PM at City Hall, 320 1%t Ave W, to consider the same request.

Rezone Lot 2 Takes Place, the Eastern 78 feet of Parcel 1836432010, 304 2™ Ave NW, from R-
1, Single Family to C-2, General Retail.

At the above designated time and place, an opportunity to be heard will be given on the request.

If there are questions concerning this proposed rezoning, please feel free to contact me at City
Hall at 563-852-3114.

Lisa A. Kotter, City Administrator

SHOP LOCAL, BUY LOCAL



CASCADE

A Place We Call Home

City of Cascade
320 15t Avenue West
P.O. Box 400
Cascade, Iowa 52033
Ph. 563-852-3114

admin(@citycascade.com

T

September 22, 2022

RE: Notice for Rezoning Public Hearing Request

Please publish the following two legal notices in the September 28, 2022 edition of the
Cascade Pioneer and provide an affidavit of publication.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON REZONING REQUEST

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday, October 6, 2022 at 6:00PM the Cascade Planning &
Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing at City Hall, 320 1% Ave NW, to consider the

following rezoning request:

Rezone Lot 2 Takes Place, the Eastern 78 feet of Parcel 1836432010, 304 2™ Ave NW, from R-1
to C-2.

At the above designated time and place, an opportunity to be heard will be given on the request.

Lisa A. Kotter, City Administrator

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON REZONING REQUEST
Notice is hereby given that on Monday, October 10, 2022 at 6:00PM the Cascade City Council
will hold a public hearing at City Hall, 320 1%t Ave NW, to consider the following rezoning

request:

Rezone Lot 2 Takes Place, the Eastern 78 feet of Current Parcel 1836432010, 304 2°¢ Ave NW,
from R-1 to C-2.

At the above designated time and place, an opportunity to be heard will be given on the request.

Lisa A. Kotter, City Administrator

SHOP LOCAL, BUY LOCAL



——

Aquin
PO Box 460
Cascade, IA 52033

City of Cascade
PO Box 400
Cascade, IA 52033

Colonial Rental
18503 Skahill Rd
Cascade, IA 52033

Fangmann
PO Box 742
Cascade, IA 52033

JPM Rentals
PO Box 51
Cascade, IA 52033

Pedersen
PO Box 944
Cascade, |IA 52033

Zoller
PO Box 654
Cascade, |IA 52033

Y
1
I

AHIAV-09-008-1
WOY'AISAR MMM

i w0965 O AMINY @

I( widn-dod pioqas 3| Jo[9A3.
| ap uiye asnydey e| e zajday

Y
1

Bries

PO Box 74

Cascade, 1A 52033

Cigrand

PO Box 333

Cascade, IA 52033

Denemark
PO Bbx 613

Cascade, 1A 52033

Grob

PO Box 26

Cascade, 1A 52033

Kluck
2765 University Ave
Dubuque, 1A 52001

Schwager
11242 Richland Road
Monticello, 1A 52310

w:3bp3 dn-dod asodxa
0} 9u)| buoje puag

juswabieyd
ap suoas

——— 19ded P34

v

v

@09LS gA¥IAY Jeqgeb ) zesynn
13)od e saje) seyenbiy

_———

Burgess
18053 Skahill Road
Cascade, I1A 52033

Claus
19504 Eagle Road, PO Box 572
Cascade, IA 52033

Ertl
PO Box 327
Dyersville, 1A 52040

Jaeger
PO Box 753
Cascade, |IA 52033

Manternach
1108 3™ Ave SE
Cascade, IA 52033

Ohnward Bank
PO Box 790
Cascade, IA 52033

@091 91ejdwd) ghidAy asn
sjeqeq glaad Ase3

- ——



CHAPTER 165 ZONING ORDINANCE
C-2 GENERAL RETAIL DISTRICT
A. Statement of Intent. The "C-2" General Retail District is
intended to accommodate a broad range of retail, wholesale,
and commercial uses not necessarily dependent upon a highway
location or serving the traveling public.
B. PERMITTED PRINCIPAL USES AND MINIMUM REQUIRED
STRUCTURES OFF-STREET PARKING
1. Apartments above a store or shop. No off-street parking
required in this
district.
2. Automobile sales, service and
repair.
3. Farm implement sales, service and
repair.
4. Business and professional office
and studios.
5. Medical, dental and chiropractic
clinics.
6. Retail businesses.
7. Person service and repair shops.
8. Laundry or dry cleaning.
9. Frozen food locker.
10. Clubs and lodges.
11. Public garages.
12. Mini-warehouse.
13. Storage garage.
14. Parking lot.
15. Plumbing, heating and electrical
sales, service and repair shops.
16. Blacksmith or welding shop.
17. Printing shops.
18. Restaurants, cafes, taverns.

CODE OF ORDINANCE, CASCADE, IOWA

27



CHAPTER 165 ZONING ORDINANCE

19. Commercial amusements. No off-street parking
required in this
district.

20. Wholesale display and salesrooms.

21. Public and community buildings.

22. Hotels and motels.

23. Public utilities, but not

including equipment storage or

maintenance yards or buildings.

C. PERMITTED ACCESSORY USES AND STRUCTURES.

1. Uses and structures clearly incidental and necessary to
the permitted principal uses or structures of this
district.

2. Storage warehouses in conjunction with the permitted
principal uses or structures of this district.

3. Temporary buildings used in conjunction with
construction work, provided that such buildings are
removed promptly upon completion of the construction
work.

4. Satellite receivers.

D. SPECIAL EXCEPTION USES AND STRUCTURES. Subject to Section
165.34(2) and other requirements contained herein, the Board
of Adjustment may permit the following:

1. Manufacturing, assembly and processing uses except the
manufacture, warehousing, storage or blending of
fertilizers, pesticides, insecticides or other chemicals
that are combustible, explosive or of a toxic nature
potentially dangerous to the health, safety and general
welfare of the people of Cascade. All operations must
be contained within the limits of the buildings.
Minimum required off-street parking 1 space/employee
plus 1 space/vehicle used by the industry.

E. MINIMUM LOT AREA, MINIMUM YARD MAXTMUM

WIDTH REQUIREMENTS HETIGHT
Commercial Uses: None except where 4-stories or
apartments are above a 50-feet.
No Minimum shop or store, a rear
vard of 20-feet shall be

CODE OF ORDINANCE, CASCADE, IOWA
28



CHAPTER 165 ZONING ORDINANCE

provided and where
adjacent to an "R"
district, a front or side
yard of 10-feet and a
rear yard of 20-feet
shall be provided.

F.

G.

PERMITTED SIGNS.

1.

4.

Advertising signs, billboards and trade, business or
industry identification signs provided that:

a) Free standing signs do not exceed 25 feet 1in
height.
b) Signs to a building shall not project above the

height of the building or more than four (4) feet
from the wall of the building.

c) No sign shall exceed 100 sg. ft. in area nor shall
any sign cover more than ten (10) percent of the
building face on which it is mounted.

No sign or billboard shall be located in, overhang or
project into a required yard.

All signs and billboards shall be maintained in a neat
and presentable condition and in the event their use
shall cease, they shall be promptly removed and the
surrounding area restored to a condition free from
refuse and rubbish.

See Supplementary District Regulations (Section 165.12).

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS.

1.

See Supplementary District Regulations (Section 165.12).

CODE OF ORDINANCE, CASCADE, IOWA
29



CASCADE
e hop Loca
" 8 & PLocal

A Place We Call Home

Buy

r. LA

Planning and Zoning Commission
October 6, 2022 Agenda

To: P&Z Commission Members
From: Lisa Kotter, City Administrator
Date: September 30, 2022

Re: Plat

The West’s submitted this plat to add land to their existing lot from the neighbor to the North to allow for the
house to be on their land. Below is the code on minor subdivisions. My recommendation is approval.

Definition

“Minor Subdivision” is defined as any subdivision in which no new streets, public or private, are proposed, which does not
require the construction of any public improvements, and which contains three (3) or more lots.

Code on Minor Subdivisions

Minor subdivisions shall be reviewed and approved by the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council per the
requirements hereinafter set forth. A preliminary plat is not required for a minor subdivision. However, the Planning &
Zoning Commission may, in special circumstances where the Commission feels that the final plat does not convey enough
information to adequately review the subdivision, move to require additional information or a complete preliminary plat. A
minor subdivision may also be approved by the Zoning Administrator provided that such subdivision has been previously
reviewed and approved as part of larger minor or major subdivision by the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council.
Fees for the review of a minor subdivisions shall be set by resolution of the City Council from time-to-time.



Plat of Survey of: RJ WEST PLACE,
in the City of Cascade, Dubuque County, lowa

INDEX LEGEND
Location:  RJ Wast Place |
NE1/4 of Sectlon 36, TB7N, RZW & Ine W12 of Section 31,
TB7N, R1W, bath of the 5th P.M.. Dubugus County, lowa
Requestar- Rysn West
Proprisior of Lol 6 of Francis Addiian:
Rymn C & Jackie J. Wesl 111 Tyler St NE, Cascade, A 52053
Propriotor of Lot 3 of Keyron McDermatt Addisan:

Wano E. & Ann P. Kurt 106 Tyler St NE, Ceacade, IA 5200
Propristor of Lot 52 of Rive Bend Subdivision:

Lomms J. & Constance R. Staner
Surveyor Tamy L Koaker
Company: Buesing & Associxtes, Inc.

1212 Locust SL. Dubuque, 1A 52001
Jhc:r.m'ln Ihosike §buerngeom [563) 55064309

2394 Adcruson R, Cascade, 1A 52013

PREPARED BY: BUESING & ASSOCIATES AZacrw
DUBUQUE, [OWA PHORE: {%

18T OCHsT. STREET,
it

NOTE |
THIS SURVEY 1S COMPRISED CF: LOT 6 OF FRANCIS ADDITION TO CASCADE, LOT 3 OF KEYRON MCOERMOTT
|

AT -4 18
2 SCALE
ADDITION & LOT 52 OF RIVER BEND SUBDIVISION, IN THE CITY OF CASCADZ, DUBUQUE COUNTY, (OWA L g7 2 100
=7 Cl, S 3002'20° £V
-~ 76.16'(76.16"
- curve| DELTA | Raos . L':E’f‘%"mi aan AN \/ v N,
—— e N 6000'48" E |
o1 _[35ag 70| 20000 98 | 430,57 [SBO15 AN E % 2455 V= .;’:;‘
5 1A lonsror | 29000 ; "ATOSE | (24.65) i,
Q;\\ C18 |61 0S'4E° | 200.00° (309 * 234,75 INBg 5" AR Vo) e
R [TEic [a7svar| 280,00° [RENTS %94 \ «
A T2 8e245T 35150 39°|387.20/| 57225 70°E ! \
& C3 [o43ast [114.25 [228.27 | S322V12°E | ! . \
N SYa" | a7 O g g L S
[C4_Iss25047] 476.07" [450.491 250 65| 42 74 bigT240F W IR T -5 .
ENSTNZ CLLVERT EASEMENT —| NooAER \\
N 445752° € x50, g0z N L Ne s N
" > Y p] ' .
170.29' (170.25/)_ - Sz N \\, 2 \
// w S 054847 ‘Eh + \
/fé = 41.05'(41.19") RS 3\
® sssaE2 W TN S |
4 1en7(112.99 | e |
L SLUnPT e T,
] =9
\s 084’51 £ 2 o
OT + o7 f -
SaSER ACRE \30.01(30.08) . o™ \\
'—_N?u'ﬂ‘zF?_‘l“Q |
> 119.88°(120.05) ! "' \
'ul 1:‘% I
S 0850'30" z——--ll'i
20001(20001) 1 |
N 550925 W
157.61(167.617)
‘l'
\ LI, e s s €
] FARM SUBDIVISION POl MRQUOEETA VN 93.53°(93.49")
!
\ 75 00" .
Y b
oo
s LOT 3
Bt N 49.602 AC ( “ —TYLER ST. NE
(2,160,700 SF) iy
84,08(84.69)

N 72'48'35° W

SHEENG 1007
STLITY EASTUIMT
PEAOGL JR008-17317

h <

\\ (ROW VARIES)

. o
166.15'(166.15") M 7ZTA¥IS" w %
BZ.07"

FRITHD JULVERT EATEMINT
Taz W e
(81487 ?J'“J e EXISTING 30.00°
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
1 ’__)1\-,‘"_ PER DOC. 4200517527 |
" e ks oosrser
ol i i 5 BEamed” W W zoeorizonor)
X i 200,22'(200.217) L
PR " LT 2-i-2 o Lot 1
> | 5\ENIYSST W S17.001(517.107 e A . T imssivz
a3 . ] E N 01°39'48" W N, | =2 ABNTN
[t 6’? ; R ;E- | o7 1-1-4 LT V37.01'(157.88) P el L
¥agl| 0111 AC & -84 2 ',53.‘,’.1 OF THE 19T 31 oF 25 b
w “-é (4,821 SF) e e NEI/4 SE1/4, THE WEL /4 ST1AA, N 38TEST W 29 |
- ) e B SECTION 38, FETO A, 25075 =% | CO. FREZVAN'S SuB
G 4% LOT 2, ) = TR s -c42 2z} =t \
g 5 ap ST *1 /\’_,_,,_.-/ [ Su ]
% Fm - w2 31| e F,
p £ ’ “
) 47Ok e
m 17 | L
»
AR
3 7 LM 3008°35° W
' [OT 2 y i
ohs S0 (39,497
2.2 S 601547° WY o
e GaUC
3 0.308 AC e 12022 N g
4 1 (13,412 SF) 5k (2008} N (i3
3 3 #l W
» i
o
=, L3
Ag IR T : -
g LOT 2-G, Fy
! | A | EAST cAsCAoE |,/
T & T | /
| el
| N 8718'55"
\ A LoT 4 171.38"
[ AEe 1 (171.49°)
aexAsti's oD [
"0 --T'Jdn_ g S FRALTIS DICKNSON'S PLACE
! AT ALEY (12)
LEGEND
. FOLMD 1727 ROD W/TELLOW CAP 212642
(UNLESS OTHERWSE SITED)
o FOUND 1/2” ROD W/YELLOW CAP 13417
8 FOUND 5/8° 300 #/ORANGE CAP F15487 “
[0] FOUND 5/8" ROD
1727 r > v . 1. ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE IN FEET AND DECIMALS THEREOF,
E] FOUND 1/2” ROD o 150 300 600 2.TOTAL AREA OF PERIMETER SURVEYDD (S 50.021 ACRES (2.178B,933 SF).
E FOUND 8/87 B0 wADET Aluuwpal T4P SCALE: 1™ o 300° 3,THIS PLAT S SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS 35 RECORD AND NOT OF RECORS.
A COULD NOT SET DUE TC LANDING IN RIVER 4,BEARING (S BASED FRCM NADB3, ZONE 1401, !OWA NORTH CCORCNATE SYSTEM
OR ON SLOPE OF BANK i —
PLACED 5/B" JRON REMN W/JHANGE _ | SENEET SERTET THAT THIS LAND SU3WEVhG DOCUMINT WAZ
O PLASFC CAP MA! IWER 15487 PREPARED AND THE RELATED SURVEY WORK WAS PERFORMED BY ME BySSEATsESluG
SUBXIVIDED LINE O UROER WY DALIT PIRSOMAL SoPEmvamon A THAT | ad A SULT ENCINTERS AND SUAVETORS
Emvzv?' sgténomv ONE AREN 3 S INDEN THE WS 37 THE STATE oF el 112 LOCUST 57, DUBUOUE.
—— —— =oermp- (.:;uzu.w -, <
__ _ROW _ __ aGHT OF WAY UKE : 7 /2 T 2y O
s SQUARE FEET = | TemAr L ] ToATE) = HEOED
e SRt LICENSE NUMBER 15487 Sy T 9001/ a0 T O -]
Cod IECOR0 DIMEASION MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE iS DECEVBER 31, 202) |l GOALE: 1° =
ABS v 2 EAIDGO BHh
Kis i SEIL L seis e SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL THEETE | & 2 SHEET 1 OF 4




]
o
o
P

=
o -
3=
(&)
N

0
V)

< ~
d
I
6

ANCISAD]

FR




